From: Long, Phillipa <Phillipa.Long@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 June 2024 16:07

To: Philpott, Maria <maria.philpott@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: PLANNING CONSULTATION 233134 LAND OFF GREEN STREET, HEREFORD

Good afternoon Maria,
I’m just reviewing this application. Sorry for the lateness.

Please can the applicant provide details of the existing noise levels to be found on site; the
proposed noise levels to existing nearby dwellings and any recommendations of
remedial/preventative steps to be taken?

Kind regards,
Phillipa

HerefOrdshire.gov.uk

Phillipa Long BSc(Hons) PgDip MSc MCIEH CEnvH
Environmental Health Officer
Economy and Environment Directorate

Please note | do not work Fridays.

Phillipa.Long@herefordshire.gov.uk
Direct tel No - 01432 260663

Help Desk - 01432 261761

Fax - 01432 261982

Chartered Environmental
Health Practitioner
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